GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY
GENERAL OFFICE
SCHENECTADY, N. Y.

F. L. Hutechinson, Sec.

Sehenectady,

In Reply Refer to

N.Y., Sept. 17, 1925, \

Mr.
American Insthtute Electrical Engineers \
. -

33 West 39th Street,
New York City, N.Y,.

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

Is it possible for me to obtain some copies of my

peper on "America's Energy Supply" presented at the 34th Annual
Eonvention of the Americen Institute of Eketrical Engineers

Atlantic City,

N.J. June 27, 1918.

I am celled upon very frequently

for a copy of this paper and I have none on file, from which to

make copies,

CPS:R

L"”’_Lr'

should I so desie

Yours very truly,

U

Chief Consulting Engineer.
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(Date) Sept 19,1923, P 28129

Material checked below shipped fo:

|naME AND CiTY]
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September 20, 1933

Mr. Chas. P. Steinmets,Chief Consulting Engr.
GCeneral Tleotric coniauf >
gcheneotady, Wew Yor
Dear 8ir:-
This will acknowledge receipt of your

letter of September 17th, addressed to Mr. Mutchine

son who is at present en route to the Pgeific Coast

incldental to the Conventidn at nDel Monte. .
We take pleasure in sgending you under lﬂ””’,,f”f

separate cover twenty-five copies of your paper

entitled "America's Energy Supply* as it appeared *

in the annual TRANSACTIONS for the year 1918, This

comprises our entire surplus of the paper as we have ’

now exhausted both the stock of reprints and the

‘monthly PROCEEDINGS in which the paper originally
appeared.

Very truly yours,

Office Manager. -
FAN:R | 1;




GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY In Reply Refer to
'

/| GENERAL OFFICE A

SCHENECTADY, N. Y. / )

/ o

Schenectady, N,Y., Oct, 9, 1923.

Mr. P, A, Norris, Office Mgr.
AcIoEoEo ¢
33 West 39th Street,
lflew York City.

Dear Sir:

Under date of September 20 you advised that you
were sending twenty-five copies of my paper on "America's
Energy supply™. We have not yet received these copies
and would very much like to have & few copies of this

paper to send out to several requests for them,

Yours very truly,

CHARLES P. STEINME TZ.
CPS:R Chief Consulting Engieer.




October 1lth, 1933

. Charlees P, Steinmets
General Tleotric Compan
Scheneotady, New York

Dear Sirie

In response to your letter of Oeotober 9th,
we wish to state that the twenty-~five coples of your
paper entitled "Awmericels Imergy Supply" were forwarded
by parcel post under date of September 30th, 1833,
Through a misunderstending on the part ¢f our shipping
clerk, however, these were sent to your residence ade
dress, - 117 Wendell Avemue, %o which addreecs we mail
all of the other publications of the Institute. With
this information we truet that you will be able to
locate these reprinte.

Very truly yours,

Office Manager.
PAN:R
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